| GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2021/ 345 Dated:-2#/07/2021
To

The Principal,

EDMC Nursery School,

Chander Vihar- 1%, Opp. Maitri Apartment,
Gali. No. 7, Mandiwali, 1.P. Extension, Delhi-92.

Sub: Regarding grant of FSC in r/o EDMC Nursery School, Chander Vihar- 1%, Opp.
Maitri Apartment, Gali. No. 7, Mandiwali, I.P. Extension, Delhi-92.

Sir,

This has reference to email dated 16/05/2021 on the subject cited above. In this regard, it
is to inform you‘that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on

16/06/2021 in the presence of Mrs. Krishna Kumari Rawat (Incharge) and observed that

following shortcomings were observed :-

1. Width of staircase is 1.35 meter each provided, where as required width of 1.5
meter each. :

2. Door size of width 1 meter is provided instead of required width of 1.2 meter.
3. Overhead water tank 5,000 liter provided against required capacity of 10,000 liter.

Hence, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate can not be considered at this stage. *

Yours faithful]y

Nl

Director
Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:- ‘T; p;
The Director (Education), .
EDMC, 419, Udyog Sadan, ‘ Al

Patparganj Industrial Area, Delhi - 92,
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